Fialka-Feldman v. Oakland University Board of Trustees Doc. 37 Att. 10

EXHIBIT
9

Dockets.Justia.coml


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/michigan/miedce/2:2008cv14922/235186/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/michigan/miedce/2:2008cv14922/235186/37/10.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

OAKLAND UNIVERSITY

DEPARTMENT OF UNIVERSITY HOUSING

448 Hamlin Hall
Rochester, MI 48309-4401
(248) 370-3570

Fax: (248) 370-3340

November 28, 2007
Micah Fialka-Feldman

10474 LaSalle
Huntington Woods, MI 48070

Dear Micah:

be refunded by University check and will be forwarded to you as soon as possible,

If your situation changes and you are able to get registered, you are welcome to submit another
housing contract.

Sincerely,
W |
Lionel Maten

Director of University Housing

Enclosures




